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Science Center
July 20, 1981
John D. Kinneman, Chief, Materials
Radiological Protection Section
Technical Inspection Branch
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Penna. 19406
Re: Docket No. 30-12779
Dear Mr. Kinneman:

This is to inform you of the actions we have taken to bring us into
compliance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754.

Effective July 22, 1981, all personnel in our laboratories will be
required to account for all licensed materials discarded through the
sanitary sewage system as well as that placed in storage at the time that
such disposal is made. Each isotope will be recorded separately and the
data will be collected each week. The amounts of licensed materials dis-
carded then will be deducted from the running inventory of isotopes main-
tained in the laboratory in order to ensure that at nc time do we exceed
the allowable levels of licensed materials.

I believe that these actions should serve to bring us into full
compliance with the regulations.

Sinc ly yours,
V&Cv(
Robert Alper, Ph.D.
Administrative Assistant Director
RA:eg
191 810824
2-01 PDR



